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Department of Planning, Industry & Environment

Advice provided via the Major Projects Portal

Dear Susan

HERITAGE NSW — ABORIGINAL CULTURAL HERITAGE REGULAT ION
SECRETARY’S ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT REQUIREMENTS ( SEARS)

Project: Cobra Waste Solutions Resource Recovery Fa  cility
SSD application no: 9320662

Thank you for requesting our input on the draft Planning Secretary’s Environmental
Assessment Requirements (SEARS) for the above state significant project.

Heritage NSW has reviewed the available supporting documentation and has no
recommendations for SEARs for the proposed development in relation to Aboriginal cultural
heritage matters based on the information provided.

If you have any questions regarding these comments, please contact Sam Higgs, at Heritage
NSW, on 9995 6824 or sam.higgs@environment.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

i

Sam Higgs

Senior Team Leader

Aboriginal Heritage Regulation Branch - North
Heritage NSW
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